
Responses to RFQ questions from various vendors: 

Can you provide any specifics on scope of new construction, remodeling, or renovation that the 
District is considering and approximate conceptual budget for this work? Will this be funded through 
ESSER funds?  If not, what is the funding source for the project? 

The district is looking to renovate roughly 20,000 sq./ft. of unfished space currently within its Central 
Administration Office, located, 3594 North Snyder Rd., Trotwood, OH 45426.    This renovation is to 
include updating utilities and finishing the space to allow for the growth of student programming.  The 
project will be funded through ESSR allocated dollars with an estimated budget of roughly about 
$3,000,000 (3 million). 

 

What is the scope of the project the school is looking for from the A/E? 
Do you have any initial budget in mind? Are you utilizing any ESSER funds? 
What kind of schedule, if any, is the school expecting? Design and construction? 
What is driving the project? Growth? Aging facilities? Etc.? 
 
The district is looking to renovate roughly 20,000 sq./ft. of unfished space currently within its Central 
Administration Office, located, 3594 North Snyder Rd., Trotwood, OH 45426.    This renovation is to 
include updating utilities and finishing the space to allow for the growth of student programming.  The 
project will be funded through ESSR allocated dollars with an estimated budget of roughly about 
$3,000,000 (3 million).  We would like the project concluded by the end of 2024, with all expenditures 
closed out.  The project is driven by the vison of the district to develop more space for student 
programming included but not limited to multipurpose space. 

 

Please confirm that only 1 electronic copy (submitted via email) is required. The RFQ indicates 
"Additional hard copies can be sent". I want to make sure there is no requirement for these additional 
copies. 

Only one electronic copy is acceptable for submission via email.  Additional hard copies can be 
submitted as preference, if preferred by the vendor. 

 

 

 
 

 


